S. SHAGIN BANU

+91-8870344798 • shagin.fariyadh@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Currently pursuing Master's in Business Administration in Retail Management at Madurai Kamaraj University. Bachelor of Science degree holder in Costume Design and Fashion with latest knowledge and interest. Excellent communication skills with Seminar Teaching experience. Ability to Teach independently as well as part of a team.

COMPUTER SKILLS Microsoft Word, PPT & PDF

EDUCATION

Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai, Tamil Nadu Master's in business Administration in Retail Management, July 2023 - Current

Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu Bachelor of Science in Costume Design and Fashion, Maharaja College for Women, Apr 2005

Coursework

History of Indian Costume, Visual Design Elements, Evolution of Fashion, Sewing Technology, Historic Costume and Textile, Fundamentals of Apparel Designing, Fashion and Plotting Psychology, Garment Quality and Cost Control, Clothing Care, Organization of Garment Unit, General Awareness of Clothing, Handprint and Technology, Pattern Making and Grading.

EXPERIENCE

LECTURER & TECHNICAL ASSISTANT

Costume Design & Fashion Department, American College, Madurai, Mar 2023 – Current.

- Lecturing the Evolution of Fashion course.
- Lecturing the Sewing Technology course.
- Lectured the History of Indian Costume course.
- Lectured the Visual Design Elements course.
- Completed the workshop for Pebbles &Warli Painting.
- Completed the workshop for Tanjore Fabric Painting.

Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu, Sep 2002 - Sep 2004

- Completed the Palettez workshop for Glass Painting.
- Completed the Palette workshop for General Painting.

PRESENTED SEMINAR

An eternal Passion Historic Costume, Online Seminar Presentation, Mar 2023.

REFERENCES Available upon request.